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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 1:36 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 364J (DOA: 20/07/2019) -- AAD1907-208
Attachments: image001,wmz

Dear Shiau Chan
Amount confirmed S 3,950 (b4 GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*#% ploace be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Mairi Line: [45) 4287 4666 Fax Line: [65) 6287 7764
f""*Cﬂg -

Website: www . ranscab.com.sg

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 1 August, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 364J (DOA: 20/07/2019)

Dear Wai Yin,

Re-send.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 3:36 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: TP VEHICLE SHD 364) (DOA: 20/07/2019)

Dear Wai Yin,



Shiau Chan (LKI{Auﬁ

— e _#
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:08 AM
To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg
Cc SUR
Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 20/07/2019, SHD 364) (TP Vehicle), SMG 2566E (Ol Vehicle)
Attachments: SHD364 GlA pdf: SHD364 EST.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 364) at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD,NO.2
ANG MO KIO 5T 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 23/07/2019.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair .

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle tobe Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
ehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Moz

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Vaiue!

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliglbility:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYearsh

PCIP Paid:

C{E Rebate Amowunt:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

OARENME Rabhata Eresiieg

Company
B7EK

SHD344]

Yes

22 Jul 201%

REMAULT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO D/AB ADR
Red

2015
MPREAIFCO0302%
YWF1ABLISAUCIB2738
127.0kwW (170 bhp)
£16,998.00

17 May 2016

17 May 2016

o

512995800

Yes
16 May 2024
51422800

16 May 2024

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW {1300hp)
B

$36,463.00

$21,947.00

£36,945.00

Please naote that the B-year COE for this vehicke cannot be further renswed. The vehicie must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earller,

The informaticn contained herein is correct as at 22 Jul 2019

OK
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Report
Date OFf Accident
Exact Location OF Accidant

Country/Stata of Loss

Vehicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Hame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Addrass

Maobile Phane No

Allarmative Fhane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accident

Are vou claiming under your own insurance palicy
for rapair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaat Palicy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date OF Birth

Cooupation

Cate Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Matile Mumber

Fax Numbar

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

2210720191704
20007/2019 14:05
BUKIT BATOK ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHO3E4.)

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
200303878K

CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

OFFICE-62876665

REMAULT
LATITUDE-2.0 D DCI (A}

HIRE AND REWARD

MO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI]

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P1680520

YAP BOOMN CHECONG
S56841513F

06/11/1968

QUTDOOR

0061505

24 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88323179

NOEMAIL



BLK 104 COMMONWEALTH CRESCENT
#06-136

Postcode 140104
Was driver-an employee of the Insured’s Company MNO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Cwn -
Wehicle =

Address

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident #

VWas any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? H

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hawe be.en approaczhed by unknown personis) NO

SDIICIllﬂg."G-ffE:FI!'Ig accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passangers {Including Driver) 3

Faszangar 1 NAME: MS LEE
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2 MNAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: ¢ MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yoz, Please state which Police Station

‘Was notice of intended Prasecution given? NO

If Yas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 20/07/2019 AT ABOUT 1405HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG BUKIT BATOK RCAD. SUDDEMNLY VEHICLE
B(SMG2366E) CAME AT A FAST SPEED ON MY LEFT AND HIT ONTO THE LEFT SIDE PORTION OF MY TAXI, THE IMPACT
CAUSED MY TAXI TO VEER RIGHT AND MOUNTED KERS, DAMAGING MY TAXI'S FRONT RIGHT WHEEL.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photes available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any vidao captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Number MG2566E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver DOMG LIN JIE
NRIC/Passport Mumber 581076808

Contact Mumber



Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mamea YAP BOON CHECONG
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicle? SHD364)

Were seat balis worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Postcode



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repoct correctly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process,

2. This Form must be eted by the Pal A rised Dri

3. Information previded must be 3s fruthful and accurate as possible, Ay witful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts mey allow insurance comganies to repudiate policy liabjlity.

4. Theissus and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nat an admission of policy lebility on the part of the incurance
CORTIpAnies,

5 fa to the Palice for i

. The report will be forwardad by the insurers of the Gl Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Azsociation of Singapore (GlA] for anchiving and that eogies of this report will for a fes be made availzble upon application by
intarestes parties.

. By the ledgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report 2t the centre and to copies of

thi report being made avaitable aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [(PODPA}

| undarstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[} My ingurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore {*G1A") may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmeation set out in this [form) and any other personel information
pravided by mie or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal information 1o all inturer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident [all insurerls] whe have insured
vehicleds) irvohved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to a3 the “Insurers”], the insusers’ [awyers/law firms, the
Menetary Autharity of Sngapers and any relovant government agency/authority [such as the police], for the purpeses)
of &

|I} processing, handling and/or dezling with my claims including tha settiement of the claims and any recessary
irvestgations relating to the claims;

[ii} irvestgating the accident and/far my claime;
(ifi) carrying ot and/for dealing with my instructions of respending te any enJuiries by me;

{iv) sdministering rmy clalms (incheding the mailing of correspondence, statamants, invoices, reparts or notices 1o mie,
which could invoive disclosure of certain parsonal date about me to bring abaut defivery of the same as well as on the
esternal cover af envelopes/mall packages); and/or

V) compiying with apelicable law in administering, processing, nandling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes’|

[b) &l insureris) who have insered vehicle{s] invelved in this accident and the Inturars’ lawyess/law firms, may,/are permitted
torcollact, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information far one ar more of the above Purposes; and

[c] my Parsonal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andfor GUA to their third party service providers or
agentstincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} mwy Parsonal information will slso be callected and wsed to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection.
Inwestigation and managemant in present and all fiuture clzims,

{e] theinformation so collected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} to all insurers andfor any other third parties that @351 in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposas stated, or

{ii} for complying with requiremants under any repllations, laws or cowt ordass,

Zhuy

Palicyhaider's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centrs Personnal's Sgnatursg
Date & Time: {1l driver is not the polityholder) Mame:
Date & Time: HEIC/FIN Ba.;

Paga 4of 11



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Belor £ eI fagert.

N

DECLARATION
IPWe deciare the foregoing particulers are true in every res

—

I;nllnllhnlde-":si;r-:lur: Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Parsonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: [If driwer s not the policyholder] MName:
Diate & Tima: MNAHLFIN Mot

CIAEIAL ShetshPant V3

Page B ol 11



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 364)

.-.J—l_z_l_l_l._.u—l_t_l__l.—l—'t_t_l_l._l_i_l._t_:._'l..-.-;_l_l_l_l.

Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration:

PART
BUMPER COVER FRT
BUMPER SPOILER FRT
BUMPER ABSORBER FRT
BUMPER RETAINER FRT LH
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT
BUMPER RETAINER FRT RH
BUMPER SUPFORT FRT
BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH
BUMPER BEAM FRT
HEADLAMP LH
HEADLAMP PAMNEL FRT LH
FENDER PANEL FRT LH
WHEELARCH FRT LH
FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH
FENDER INSULATOR LH
TOW COVER FRT
FRONT BRACE PANEL
RADIATOR GRILLE

RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE 'RENAULT

RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL
FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET
BONMET

BONNET INSULATOR

BONNET STRUT LH

AAD1907-208
SHD 364J
VF1ABL15AUC282738
RENAULT
LATITUDE
20.7.19
TOKIO MARINE
17/5/2016

LIST
¢ BalPT7 55940 e—
$ el 18175 ¥
$ . 39468 A
$ Brr 15141 —
$ fi. 12388
§ ' 15141
$ S 12388
$ S 47283
$ J 266.80
$ Ju 207.21
$ /T 91408
$ 2 118443
$ A 15215
$ 7% 783.83 «—
5 I, 27884
$ Fe, 1579
$ v 130.84
$ S 2861
$ T 17722
§ f, 170778
$ fo, 22536
g fu, 135375
$ T 61590
$ R 8979
$ A 194163
§ I 40573
g

I 38.61)



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1907-208
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No, ; 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 364)
1 BONNET STRUT RH § N T
1 BONNET HINGE LH $ /T 34831
1 BONNET HINGE RH $ A 34831
1 BONNET LOCK $ /T 30548
1 BONNET CABLE $ Sy, 11919
1 BONNET CABLE COVER $ L 161,03
1 BONNET SEAL OUTER $ Ny 9236
1 BONNET SEAL INNER $ Ju, 15728
1 LOWER ARM LH L70Y 3 S 68576
1 KNUCKLE ARM LH L70Y $ Jo, 84698
1 ABSORBER FRT LH L70Y $ Jo. 36054
1 DRIVESHAFT LH $ A 1747.45
1 STABILIZER BAR FRT g S 60465
1 AIR CLEANER BOX $ S 464.20
1 AIR CLEANER HOSE § S q7s5gs | X
1 AIR CLEANER LOWER $ Ju 27126
1 AUTO COMPUTER 3 fu 503217
1 INJECTION COMPUTER $ fo 470630
1 RHD HYDRAULIC POWER(ROCK&PINION) $ N 515452
1 STEERING PUMP ELECTRIC L70Y $ Pu 2,306.90
1 STEERING PINION RACK L70Y $ fu 441311
1 DOOR PANEL FRT LH $ M 284466
1 DOOR HINGE UPPER LH $ 7T 26128
1 DOOR HINGE LOWER LH 3 AT 30055
1 DOOR CHECK FRT LH g fo. 10477
1 DOOR LOCK FRT LH $ /T 908.75
1 DOOR CATCH FRT LH $ e 43123
1 DOOR REGULATOR FRT LH $ S 505,19
1 DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR FRT LH $ J 79646
1 DOOR REGULATOR GUIDE FRT LH $ Su. 12097
1 DOOR HANDLE OUTER FRT LH $ K. 47776
1 DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT LH $ Ju 1322
1 DOOR HANDLE MODULE FRT LH $ S 13360
1 DOOR SEAL FRONT LH $ fia 162,02
1 DOOR WHEATHESTRIP FRONT LH $ Ju 41066
1 DOOR MIRROR ASSY LH $ Vo 148340



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 b666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 364)

—_— =k =k ek e 3

15ET

SN I

1SET
15ET
15ET

B CE T S T T T

DOOR HARMESS WIRE LH

Special Nett
FRONT DOOR ADVERTISEMENT STICKER

FRONT LH FENDER ADVERTISEMENT STICKER

BUMPER CLIP FRT

BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT RH
BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT RH
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD
WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH

FRONT RIGHT TYRE

FRONT RIGHT TYRE RIM

Front licence plate with holder
RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW
RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP
WINDSCREEN SEALANT

FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING
FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
BOMNMET INSULATOR CLIP L7OY
BONNET STRUT L70Y

BONNET CABLE CLIP L70Y

BONNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y
FRONT LEFT TYRE

FROMT LEFT TYRE RIM

TOTAL
10%

TOTAL

TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR

Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.

AAD1907-208

S 267000 X

$
$

53,232.39
5,323.24

47,909.15

sle,
e,
lec
.
VA
e
“Va,
Ya
s
Ao
fe
Iy,
N
Ak
Vb

“wa 25380

Ay,

v 100.00

Ly

M

A 6.31

Fa X o™

%
I

300.00 7 3F/a_
300.00 “Fosl
66.00 —
12.00

10.50

69.00

70.00

20.00

30.00

30.50

300.00

380.00

8000 / X
16.00
52.00

120.00

7.30
88.61

10.85
300.00
380.00,

“%MMM%%M%M%H%%HM%MW%H‘@HM%H

3,002.88

50,912.03

6,

i

000.00

72y



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1907-208
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo, : 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. Mo. 2010196266

SHD 364)

Panel beating, knocking and straightening the necessary
portion, remove and renewal of parts, adjust and realign

the same 3 6.000.00 5',:,-;‘,(

To dismantle and refit front end suspension,
undercarriage parts, final checking and testing. LS “Ua. 38000 Y

To transfer of front windscreen glass to facilitate
bodywork repair. 3 ~ s 17000 X

To transfer of front fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ L ~-380.00 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ Ao 22000 X

To rust-proofing of the affected areas. $ 170.00 ]’5{

To transfer of frant bumper fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ v 33000 X

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,
fittings and other, to enable repair. $ s, 38000 X

To transfer of front door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ “va. 38000 X

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. % “va. 170.00 ){

To transfer of bonnet fittings, attachment and perform
water seepage test. $ An 38000 X

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. S 170.00 2,:;«(

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair. $ v~ 38000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1907-208

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 364)

To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain and

enhancement g Vv 38000 X
TOTAL % 15,940.00
Over All Total g 66,852.03
LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY) LB-DAYS

Fotsy,



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:199807198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 5

Our File No: CC3/TMI19013020/KQF3N2
Date: 07/08/2019
REFERENCE
LREIRY Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid ~ Policy No: MT110444
Insurer:
Claimant s
Vehicle No : SHD364J Insured Vehicle No : SMG2566E
Date of Loss:  20/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1905530
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHD364J
Make & Model: REMNALULT LATITUDE, 2.0 L {A) Engine No: MIRBE39C003029
Reg. Date: 17/05/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: VF1ABL15AUC282738
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 422033 km
Engine Capacity: 1995 oo
Market Value/Mew Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Giti 6 mm Rear Left Side: Giti 8 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 6 mm Rear Right Side: Giti 8 mm
The above valuas reprasent the remaming lyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 50,912.02 3,676.25 47 235.77 92.78
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 15,940.00 1.230.00 14,710.00 92.28
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 66,852.02 4,906.25 61,945.77 92.66
Approved Total (Overridden) (535) 3,950.00
(S5%) 66,852.02 3,950.00 62,902.02 84,09
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 4.679.64 276.50 4.403.14 84.09
Nett Amount (S5) 71,531.66 4,226.50 67,305.16 94.09
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/07/2019
Date Inspected: 23/07/2019 Inspected At: Trans Cab Auto Services Pte Lid - Amk
(HQ)
Mo 2 Ang Mo Kio St 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the me and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carmiad oul lo the best of our
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knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumsiances is hersby expressly exciuded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 07 Aug 2018)

|Parts: 143 RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

'Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHD364.)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BUMPER COVER FRT Buckled / Mtg 1,259.42 FL *1,259.42 FL
Distorted

2 1 *BUMPER SPOILER FRT Serviceable 181.75FL “-FL
3 1 *BUMPER ABSOREBER FRT Serviceable 394 BBFL *-FL
4 1 *BUMPER RETAINER FRT LH Distorted 15141FL *151.41FL
5 1 *‘BUMPER SUPPORT FRT Serviceable 123.88FL *FL
& 1 *BUMPER RETAIMER FRT RH Serviceable 151.41FL *-FL
7 1 *BUMPER SUPPORT FRT Serviceable 123.88 FL *-FL
8 1 *BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT Serviceable 472.83FL *-FL
9 1 *BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT Serviceable 266,80 FL *-FL
0 1 *BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH Serviceable 207.21FL *-FL
11 1 *BUMPER BEAM FRT Repair 914.08 FL ““FL
12 1 *HEADLAMP LH Serviceable 1,184 43FL *-FL
13 1 *HEADLAMP PANEL FRT LH Repair 152.15FL *-FL
14 1 *FENDER PANEL FRT LH Bent 783.83FL *7T83.83FL
18 A *WHEELARCH FRT LH Serviceable 278.84FL *-FL
16 1 *FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH Serviceable 15.7T9FL *-FL
17 1 *FENDER INSULATOR LH Serviceable 130.84 FL *-FL
18 *“TOW COVER FRT Serviceable 28.61FL *FL
19 1 *FRONT BRACE PANEL Repair 177.22FL *FL
20 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Serviceable 1,707.78FL “FL
21 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE RENAULT Serviceable 22536 FL *-FL
22 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME Serviceable 1,353.75FL *FL
23 1 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL Repair 615.90 FL “-FL
24 1 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET Repair 89.79FL *-FL
25 1 *BONNET Repair 1,941.63FL *-FL
26 1 *BONNET INSULATOR Serviceable 405,73 FL *~FL
2T 1 *BONMET STRUT LH Serviceable 88.61FL *-FL
28 1 *BONNET STRUT RH Serviceable BB.61FL *-FL
29 1 *BONNET HINGE LH Repair J4B.31FL “FL
an 1 *BONNET HINGE RH Repair 348.31 FL “FL
3 1 *BONNET LOCK Repair 305.48FL *-FL
32 1 *BONNET CABLE Serviceable 119.19FL *~FL
3z 1 *BONNET CABLE COVER Serviceable 161.03FL *-FL
34 1 *BONNET SEAL OUTER Serviceable 92.36 FL *-FL
LR *BONNET SEAL INNER Serviceable 157.28 FL *FL
6 1 *LOWER ARM LH L70Y Serviceable 685.76 FL “-FL
ar 1 *KNUCKLE ARM LH L7T0Y Serviceable 846.98 FL *“-FL
| 1 *ABSORBER FRT LH LT0Y Serviceable 360,54 FL *-FL
3/ 1 *DRIVESHAFT LH Repair 1,747 45FL “FL
0 1 *STABILIZER BAR FRT Serviceable 604.65 FL ““FL
41 1 *AlR CLEANER BOX Serviceable 464,20 FL *-FL
42 1 *AlR CLEANER HOSE Serviceable 175.B5FL *-FL

| Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster & fuseaction=ge... 7/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
N Part
o. Qty o Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
43 1 *AIR CLEANER LOWER Serviceable 271.26 FL *-FL
44 1 *AUTO COMPUTER Serviceable 503217 FL *-FL
45 1 *INJECTION COMPUTER Serviceable 4,706.30 FL *-FL
6 1 *RHD HYDRAULIC POWER (ROCK & PINION) Repair 5,154 .52 FL *-FL
7 1 *STEERING PUMP ELECTRICAL L70Y Serviceable 2,306.90FL “-FL
48 1 *STEERING PINION RACK L70Y Serviceable 4 413.11FL *-FL
49 1 *DOOR PANEL FRT LH Repair 2,844 B6FL *-FL
50 1 *DOOR HINGE UPPER LH Repair 261.28FL *-FL
51 1 *DOOR HINGE LOWER LH Repair 300.55FL *-FL
52 1 *DO0CR CHECK FRT LH Serviceable 194.77 FL “-FL
53 1 *DOOR LOCK FRT LH Repair 908,75 FL *-FL
54 1 *DOOR CATCH FRT LH Serviceable 131.23FL *-FL
8 1 *DOOR REGULATOR FRT LH Serviceable 505.19FL *-FL
96 1 *DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR FRT LH Serviceable 796,46 FL *-FL
57 1 *DOOR REGULATOR GUIDE FRT LH Serviceable 12097 FL ~FL
B8 1 *DOOR HANDLE OUTER FRT LH Serviceable 47776 FL “-FL
56 1 ‘DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT LH Serviceable 13.22FL *-FL
60 1 *DOOR HANDLE MODULE FRT LH Serviceable 133.60FL *-FL
61 1 *DOOR SEAL FRONT LH Serviceable 162.02FL *FL
62 1 *DOOR WEATHERSTRIP FRONT LH Serviceable 41066 FL *-FL
63 1 *DOOR MIRROR ASSY LH Dented 1,483.40FL 1,483 40FL
64 1 *DOOR HARNESS WIRE LH Serviceable 2,67T0.00FL “-FL
65 1 *FRONT DOOR ADVERTISEMENT STICKER  MNecessary 300.00FS *150.00FS
66 1 *FRONT LH FENDER ADVERTISEMENT Mecessary 300.00FS *150.00FS
STICKER

er 1 *BUMPER CLIP FRT MNecessary 66.00FS *66.00FS
68 1 *BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT RH Mot Necessary 12.00FS *-F5
69 1 *BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT RH Mot Necessary 10.50FS O
o 1 *BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP Mot Necessary 69.00F3 *-F5
M 1 *SET FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP Mol Mecessary TO.00FS *-F3
2 2 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT Not Necessary 20,00 FS *-Fs
3 2 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD Not Necessary 30.00F5 *-F35
[C *WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH Mot Necessary 30.50F5 *-F5
[N *FRONT RIGHT TYRE Serviceable 300.00FS “F3
e 1 *FRONT RIGHT TYRE RIM Serviceable 380.00FS *-FS
o1 *SET FRONT LICENCE PLATE WITH HOLDER Serviceable 80.00FS “-FS
78 1 *SET RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW Mot Necessary 16.00 FS “F3
M 1 *SET RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP Mot Necessary 5200F5 -FS
g8 1 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary 253.B0FS *-F8
81 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary 120.00 FS “FS
g2 1 “FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Mot Necessary 100.00 FS “-FS
83 6 *BONNET INSULATOR CLIP LTOY Mot Necessary 7.30FS “FS
84 2 *BONMNET STRUT L70Y Mot Mecessary 88B1FS "-FS
g5 2 *BONMNET CABLE CLIP LTOY Not Necessary 6.31F3 *-FS
as 2 *BONNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y Mot Necessary 10.85F3 *-F8
87 1 *FRONT LEFT TYRE Serviceable 300.00FS -F3
8 1 *FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM Serviceable 380.00F3 *-F5

F=Franchise parl, 5=5pchett. L=ListllemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 56,235.26 4,044.06
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$)

Total Parts (S$) 50,912.02

5,323.24

367.81

3,676.25

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED New 6,000.00 680.00
PORTION.

2 PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE  New 6,000.00 500,00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.

3 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT END SUSPENSION, Mew 380.00 0.00
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS, FINAL CHECKING AND
TESTING.

4 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS TO Mew 170.00 0.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR.

5 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT FENDER FITTINGS, New 380.00 0.00
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

6 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER New 220.00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

7 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. Mew 170.00 30.00

8 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER FITTINGS, New 380.00 0.00
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

8 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, Mew 3B80.00 0.00
TRIMMINGS, GARNISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO
ENABLE REPAIR.

10 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR FITTINGS, Mew 380.00 0.00
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

11 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE, RIM AND ON WHEEL Mew 170.00 0.00
BALAMNCING.

12  TO TRANSFER OF BONNET FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT New 380.00 0.00
AMND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

13 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. New 170.00 20.00

14 LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE Mew 380.00 0.00
ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

15 TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) Mew 380.00 0.00
MAINTAIN AND ENHANCEMENT.

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,230.00

15,940.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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